Pl -~
i K 1 4 £

T DR S e £
Pelidann s A

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA MW AUS 29 A 28

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOWH CLERK
740 MAIN STREET EAST RARTFORY
EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
SEPTEMBER 2, 2014

]

Announcement of Exit Locations (C.G.S. § 29-381)

Pledge of Aliegiance
1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

Town Council Agenda 1

CALL TO ORDER
AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA

RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. August 19, 2014 Executive Session
B. August 19, 2014 Regular Meeting

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS
A. East Hartford Housing Authority Update
B. Response to Questions Asked of Administration — Mayor's Vehicle

C. Resignation of Gay Lowell from the Fine Arts Commission
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. Emergency Management Performance Grant Program

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE
ADMINISTRATION

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
A. Other Elected Officials

B. Other Residents

C. Mayor

ADJOURNMENT (next meeting: September 16"

September 2, 2014



TOWN COUNCIL MAJORITY OFFICE
AUGUST 19, 2014
EXECUTIVE SESSION

PRESENT Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Minority Leader Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Linda
A. Russo, Ram Aberasturia, Patricia Harmon and Anita D. Morrison

ABSENT Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr., Majority Leader Barbara-Ann Rossi and
Councillor Marc |. Weinberg

ALSO Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
PRESENT Brian Smith, Assessor

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 7:.05 p.m.

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to go into Executive Session to discuss the tax appeal case of Costa
Associates, LLC v Town of East Hartford, Docket No. CV-13-60199338S,
involving 1008-1010 Main Street.
iotion carried 6/0.

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to go back to Regular Session.
Motion carried 6/0.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to adjourn (7:17 p.m.)
Motion carried 6/0.

Attest™ -~ \“rS\ 9 i‘.-A // fé::////;//
Richard F. Kehoe N

Town Council Chair

August 19, 2014 1 Volume 83



EAST HARTFORD TOWN COUNCIL AR 26 Al [ 9
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS . 'iiﬁj"z‘.«-’H CLEHT
CAST HARTFORD
AUGUST 19, 2014
PRESENT Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Vice Chair William P, Horan, Jr., Minority Leader
Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Linda A. Russo, Ram Aberasturia, Patricia
Harmon and Anita D. Morrison

ABSENT Majority Leader Barbara-Ann Rossi and Councillor Marc |. Weinberg

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe calied the meeting to order at 7:34 p.m. The Chair announced the exit
locations in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes §29-381, after which the

Council joined him in the pledge of allegiance.

RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

East Hartford Police Department’s K-9 Division

Mavyor Leclerc introduced Scott Sansom, Chief of Police, who recognized the heroics of
the East Hartford Police Department’'s K-9 team, which is under the command of
Lieutenant Timothy Jeurgens. Chief Sansom stated the EHPD's K-9 team has a bright
future. Sergeant Michael DeMaine announced the following recent accomplishments of

the K-9 team:

K9 Ofc. Zavalick/K9 Axel 2013 K9 Olympics top team tactical obedience award
2014 K9 Olympics 2" place overall

K9 Ofc. Grossi/K9 Hades 2013 K9 Olympics top team criminal apprehension award
2013 Daniel Wasson Memorial** award 2™ runner up

K9 Ofc. Mona/K9 Primo 2010 K9 Otlympics 2nd place overall
2012 K9 Olympics top team obedience award
2012 Daniel Wasson** Memoriat award 1 runner up

2013 K9 Olympics 1% place winner overali

*Daniel Wasson Awards candidates are for the entire state of Connecticut Police K9
teams.

Officer Zavalick, senior dog handler, spoke on behalf of the K-8 team and thanked the
Town Council for this recognition. He also thanked his family for their involvement in the

day-to-day living situations that support the K-9 unit.

Youth Services Program: Charter Qak Club — “‘One Act of Kindness”

Cephus Nolen, Youth Services Director, and Logan Gauvin, Recreation Supervisor from

August 19, 2014 1 Volume 83



the Parks and Recreation Department, recognized the following individuals for their "One
Act of Kindness” while assisting at the scene of an accident and providing immediate first
aid to the victims: Shariff Lewis, John Boisette, Laura Sobolewski, Jake Skyrzpiec,
Brittany Kingsbury, and Arlene Drake.

The Council thanked the individuals for their unselfish response to a difficult situation.

Beautification Commission: July 2014 Awards

Chair Kehoe and Mayor Lecierc announced the recipient of the award for outstanding
residential landscape is the Giadone Family, 23 Andover Road. Mr. Giuseppe Giadone,
who is 88 years of age and personally works on all of the [andscaping, thanked the
Council for this recognition.

The Business recipient for July is Farmington Bank of East Hartford, 957 Main Street.

The Council thanked both parties for making East Hartford a preitier place to live.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

Susan Kniep, 44-46 and 50 Olde Roberts Street, (1) spoke to the increase in property
taxes,; (2) suggested that the cost of the road bond to the taxpayers will increase the mill
rate; (3) believes that the impact of the tax increase of the bond referendum has a greater
effect on homeowners; (4) asked that the Council not act on the bond referendum this
year: and (5) announced that there will be a PURA meeting on August 27" to hear
comments on a proposed 59% increase to a portion of a CL&P bill.

Mayor Leclerc (1) announced that the town of East Hartford won the goid medal in the
Dragon Boat race; (2) the Mayor will work with the Fees Committee Chair on the referral
that's on tonight's agenda; (3} the Social Services department distributed 180 backpacks
donated by Goodwin College; (4) the 2014 camp season is over and was a great success;
(5) the first day of school is Wednesday, August 27" and asked all to be aware for school
children; and (6) announced that Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel, has been
appointed Harbor Master by Governor Malloy.

Chief Scott Sansom reported that the implementation of the recently approved ordinance
fimiting panhandling has greatly reduced the individuals who are involved in that activity.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

August 5, 2014 Public Hearing/Road Bond

MOTION By Bill Horan
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to approve the minutes of the August 5, 2014 Public Hearing/Road Bond.

Motion carried 7/0.

August 19, 2014 2 Volume 83



August 5, 2014 Regular Meeting

MOTION By Bifl Horan
seconded by Pat Harmon
to approve the minutes of the August 5, 2014 Regular Meeting.

Motion carried 7/0.

August 6, 2014 Special Joint Meeting/Board of Education

MOTION By Bill Horan
seconded by Anita Morrison
to approve the minutes of the August 6, 2014 Special Joint Meeting.

Motion carried 7/0.

NEW BUSINESS

Road Improvement Bond Referendum

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Linda Russo
to waive the reading of Sections 2 through 7.
Motion carried 7/0.

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Linda Russo
to adopt the following resolution;

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $15,000,000 FOR THE PLANNING,
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF TOWN ROADS
AND PARKING LOTS AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF
$15,000,000 BONDS OF THE TOWN TO MEET SAID APPROPRIATION
AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF
TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

BE [T RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD:

Section 1. The sum of $15,000,000 is appropriated by the Town of East Hartford, Connecticut (the
“Town”} for the planning, design, construction and reconstruction of Town roads and parking lots, including rebuilding,
resurfacing, drainage, conduits, and related subsurface and infrastructure improvements, and for administrative, legal
and financing costs related thereto (the “Project”).

Section 2. To meet said appropriation, $15,000,000 bonds of the Town or so much thereof as shall be
necessary for such purpose, shall be issued, maturing not later than the tenth year after their date. Said bonds may be
issued in one or more series as determined by the Mayor, the Treasurer and the Direclor of Finance in the amount
necessary to meet the Town's share of the cost of the Project, provided that the total amount of bonds to be issued
shali not be less than an amount which will provide funds sufficient with other funds available for such purpose to pay
the principal of and the interest on all temporary borowings in anticipation of the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds
outstanding at the time of the issuance thereof, and to pay for the administrative, printing and legal costs of issuing the
bonds. The bonds shall be in the denominations of $1,000, or any whole multiple in excess thereof, be issued fully
registered form, be executed in the name and on behalf of the Town by the facsimite or manual signatures of the
Mayor and the Treasurer, bear the Town seal or a facsimile thereof, be certified by a bank or trust company which
bank or trust company may he designated the registrar and transfer agent, be payable at a bank or trust company and

August 19, 2014 3 Volume 83



be approved as to their legality by Robinson & Cole LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Hartford, Connecticut. The bonds shali
be general obligations of the Town and each of the bonds shall recite that every requirement of law relating to ifs issue
has been duly complied with, that such bond is within every debt and other mit prescribed by law, and that the full faith
and credit of the Town are pledged to the payment of the principal thereof and interest thereon. The aggregate
principal amount of the bonds of each series to be issued, the annual instaliments of principal, redemption provisions, if
any, the certifying, registrar and transfer agent and paying agent, the date, lime of issue and sale and other {erms,
details and parliculars of such bonds, including approval of the rate or rates of interest, shall be determined by the
Mayor, the Treasurer and the Director of Finance in accordance with the General Statutes of Connecticut, Revision of
1958, as amended from time to time (the "Connecticut General Statutes”}.

Section 3. Said bonds shall be sold by the Mayor, the Treasurer and the Director of Finance in a
competitive offering or by negofiation, in their discretion. If sold in a competitive offering, the bonds shall be sold at not
less than par and accrued interest on the basis of the lowest net or true interest cost to the Town. A nofice of sale ora
summary thereof describing the bonds and setting forth the terms and conditions of the sate shali be published at least
five days in advance of the sale in a recognized publication carrying municipal bond notices and devoled primarily to
financial news and the subject of state and municipal bonds. If the bonds are sold by negotiafion, provisions of the
purchase agreement shall be approved by the Mayor, the Treasurer and the Director of Finance.

Section 4. The Mayor, the Treasurer and the Direclor of Finance are authorized to make temporary
borrowings in anticipation of the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds. Noles evidencing such borrowings shall be
signed by the Mayor and the Treasurer, have the seal of the Town affixed, be payable at a bank or trust company
designated by the Mayor, the Treasurer and the Director of Finance, be approved as to their legality by Robinson &
Cole LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Hartford, Connectlicut, and be cerlified by a bank or frust company designated by the
Mayor, the Treasurer and the Directer of Finance pursuant to Section 7-373 of the Connecficut Generaf Statutes. They
shall be issued with maturity dates which comply with the provisions of the Connecticut General Statutes goveming the
issuance of such notes. The notes shall be general obligations of the Town and each of lhe notes shall recite that
every reguirement of law relating to ifs issue has been duly complied with, that such note is within every debt and other
limit prescribed by faw, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged {o the payment of the principal thereof
and the interest thereon. The net interest cost on such notes, including renewals thereof, and the expense of
preparing, issuing and marketing them, to the extent paid from the proceeds of such renewals or said bonds, shall be
included as a cost of the Project. Upon fhe sale of the bonds, the proceeds thereof, to the extent required, shatl be
applied forthwith to the payment of the principal of and the interest on any such notes then outstanding or shali be
deposited with a bank or frust company in trust for such purpose.

Section 5. The Town hereby expresses its official intent pursuant to Section 1.150-2 of the Federal
Income Tax Regulations, Tille 26 {the “Regulations”), to reimburse expenditures paid sixty days prior to and anytime
afler the date of passage of this resolution in the maximum amount of the Project with the proceeds of bonds, notes or
other obligations ("Tax Exempt Obligations”) authorized to be issued by the Town. The Tax Exempt Obligations shall
be issued to reimburse such expenditures not later than 18 months afier the later of the date of the expenditure or the
substantial completion of the Project, or such later date the Regulations may authorize. The Town hereby centifies that
the intention to reimburse as expressed herein is based upon its reasonable expectations as of this date. The Direcior
of Finance or his designee is authorized to pay Project expenses in accordance herewith pending the issuance of the

Tax Exempt Obligations.

Section 6. The Mayor, the Treasurer and the Direclor of Finance are hereby authorized, on behaif of the
Town, fo enter info agreemenis or otherwise covenant for the benefit of bondholders fo provide information on an
annual or other periodic basis to Municipat Securifies Rulemaking Board (the *MSRB”) and to provide notices to the
MSRB of certain events as enumerated in Securities and Exchange Commission Exchange Act Rule 15¢c2-12, as
amended, as may be necessary, appropriate or desirable fo effect the sale of the bonds and notes authorized by this
resolution. Any agreements or representations fo provide information to MSRB made prior hereto are hereby
confirmed, ratified and approved.

Section.7. The Mayor, the Treasurer and the Director of Finance are hereby authorized, on behalf
of the Town, to enter into any other agreements, instruments, documents and certificates, including tax and
investmen! agreements, for the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this resolution. The
Mayor, the Treasurer and the Director of Finance are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Town, to apply for and
accept any and all Federal and State loans and or grants-in-aid of any Project, to expend said funds in
accordance with the terms hereof, and in connection therewith to contract in the name of the Town with

engineers, confractors and others.

Motion carried 7/0.

August 19, 2014 4 Volume 83



Placement on the Ballot

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Linda Russo
to approve the following:

RESOLVED: That the resolution entitled “Resolution Appropriating $15,000,000
For The Planning, Design, Construction And Reconstruction Of Town Roads And Parking
Lots And Authorizing The Issuance Of $15,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said
Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings For
Such Purpose”, adopted by the Town Council on August 19, 2014 be submitted to the Town
electors for approval or disapproval at a referendum in conjunction with the general
election to be held on Tuesday, November 4, 2014, between the hours of 6:00 am. and
8:00 p.m. (E.S.T.}), and that the warning of said referendum shall state the questions to be
voted upon as follows:

1. “Shall the resolution entitled ‘Resolution Appropriating $15,000,000
For The Planning, Design, Construction And Reconstruction Of Town
Roads And Parking Lots And Authorizing The Issuance Of
$15,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said Appropriation And
Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary
Borrowings For Such Purpose’, adopted by the Town Council on
August 19, 2014, be approved?”

The ballot label for said question shall read as follows:

“Shall the $15,000,000 appropriation and bond authorization for the
planning, design, construction and reconstruction of Town roads and

parking lots be approved?”

YES NO

The warning shall also state that the full text of the aforesaid resolution is on file, open to
public inspection in the office of the Town Clerk, that the vote on the aforesaid bond
resolution is taken under the authority of Chapter VI, Section 6.9 of the Charter of the Town
of East Hartford, and Chapter 152 of the Connecticut General Statutes, as amended, and
that absentee ballcts will be available in accordance with law in the office of the Town Clerk.

Motion carried 7/0.

Expianatory Text Publication and Payment Thereof for Bond Referendum

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Linda Russo
that the Town Cierk prepare for publication the explanatory text regarding
the bond referendum and that those costs be paid for by the Town Clerk.
Motion carried 7/0.

August 19, 2014 5 Volume 83



US Depariment of Justice: Equitable Sharing Agreement/East Hartford Police Department

MOTION By Bill Horan
seconded by Linda Russo
to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS; the U.S. Depariment of Justice (DOJ) requires an agreement and annual cerification report
regarding monies received by the Town from asset forfeitures (such as drug investigations) where properlies
are seized and then distributed to the agencies responsibie for the arrest, and

WHEREAS this agreement spelis out the requirements for participation in the federal Equitable Sharing
Program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited cash, property, proceeds, and any interest
earned thereon, which are equitably shared with pariicipating law enforcement agencies,

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED; that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East Harlford, is
authorized to make application to, and execute and approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all

documents, contracts, and amendments as may be required by the DOCJ as they pertain fo this FY 2013-14
Justice Equitable Sharing Agreement and Annual Certification.

On call of the vote, motion carried 7/0.

Referral to Fees Committee

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Anita Morrison
to refer to the Fees Commitiee the (1) ieases for ERASE, YMCA Day

Care and Friends of Center Cemetery, all at McCartin School; (2) St.
Isaac Jogues Church Parking area iease; and (3) review of the fees
charged by various town departments as outlined and attached to a memo
dated August 12, 2014 from Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc to Town Council
Chair Rich Kehoe, with instructions to review the leases and the proposed
fee schedules and report back to the Town Council with its
recommendations, if any.

Motion carried 7/0.

Referral to Ordinance Commiitee re: Town and Board of Education Budaget Format

MOTION By Bill Horan
seconded by Linda Russo
to refer to the Ordinance Committee the issue of the creation of a budget

format o be foilowed by the town Administration and the Board of
Education, and to report back to the Town Council with its
recommendations, if any.

Motion carried 7/0.

Qutdoor Family Movie Night Fundraiser

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Linda Russo
to approve the outdoor amusement permit application, entitled

August 19, 2014 6 Volume 83



‘Outdoor Family Movie Night Fundraiser” submitted by Monica
Carr, Event Coordinator, to conduct an outdoor movie night with
music, food, vendors, information tables and raffles as a fundraiser
for The C.H.A.1.N Fund, on Saturday, August 30" from 3PM to
10FPM at the open field behind 1807-1811 Main Street, with a rain
date of Sunday, August 31% during the same hours; subject to
compliance with adopted codes and regulations of the State of
Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any other stipulations
required by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies; and to waive
the associated permitting fee of $10 due to the town of East
Hartford as this is a fundraising event.

Motion carried 7/0.

Recommendation from the Real Estate Acguisition & Disposition Committee re: 26 Bissell
Street

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Anita Morrison
that, having met the conditions pursuant to §7-163({e) and §8-24 of the
Connecticut General Statutes and the provisions of §10-19 of the Town of
East Hariford Code of Ordinances, the Town Council approve the sale of
26 Bissell Street subject to the following conditions:

1. The purchase price for the property shall be $50,000.

2. The purchase price shall be paid as follows: a payment of $5,000
on the closing date. An additional payment of $5,000 plus interest
shail be paid by TAB COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC., to the Town on
each anniversary date of the closing, up to and including the 9"
anniversary. To secure the repayment, the purchaser shall sign a
promissory note in the Town's favor, with interest accruing at 4%
per annum, and shall execute a morigage in the Town’'s favor. The
note may he paid off, at any time, without penatty.

Motion carried 7/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE ADMINISTRATION

Pat Harmon inquired if the Vice President was coming to East Hartford. Mayor Leclerc confirmed
that he was coming to East Hartford but could not disclose where in East Hartford the Vice
President would be.

Esther Clarke asked if the Mayor was getting a town car for her daily use and what line item in
the budget was being utilized to provide that vehicle. Mayor Leclerc answered that her vehicle
was part of the fleet purchased for use by the EHPD/FD and that Mike Walsh would supply the

financial detaifs.

Bill Horan commented that he was aware that the Mayor took the ALS Challenge (ice Bucket)
and urged all Councillors to participate.

August 19, 2014 7 Volume 83



COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

Costa Associates LLC v Town of East Hartford — tax appeal

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to accept the Corporation Counsel’'s recommendation to settle the pending
real property tax appeal known as Costa Associates LLC v Town of
East Hariford Docket No. CV-13-60199338, involving 1008-1010 Main Street,
from the fair market value of $784,850 to the fair market value of $761,300,
commencing as of the 2012 Grand List, which shall generate a reduction of
$723.69 in property taxes.
Motion carried 6/0. Abstain; Horan

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

None

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Bill Horan
to adjourn (9:10 p.m.}.
Motion carried 7/0.

The Chair announced that the next meeting of the Town Council would be September 2™

nttest Coned h. Cotonoti.

” Angeia M. Attenello
TOWN COUNCIL CLERK

August 19, 2014 8 Volume 83



Attenello, Angela

From: Walsh, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 8:55 AM
To: Clarke, Esther

Cc: Leclerc, Marcia; Altenello, Angela
Subject: The Mayor's Car

In response to Councilor Clarke's question on the Mayor’s car, please accept the following information.

Town of East Hartford ordinances provide the Mayor with use of an automobile (see below).

Sec. 2-4. Automobile

The Town shall furnish an automobile for the use of the Mayor during his term of office.

Know that the Town annually procures police vehicles and deploys them using a 5-year expected use cycle
with the first two years seeing the vehicle deployed in light duty assignments and the last three years sees the
vehicle deployed in Patrol.

After the vehicle completes its PD rotation, it will be assessed and possibly redeployed in the PD, it may be
used as a trade for new cars, or it will be cascaded to the PW Department for redeployment to a number of
other departments that use vehicles (like Inspections and Permits).

The process of setting aside a vehicle from the annual PD procurement stems back to Mayor Decrescenzo
who began the process with a Ford Crowne Victoria. [t was continued by Mayor Larson who over the course
of 8 years repeated the process with a Ford Crowne Victoria four times. Finally, Mayor Currey also was
assigned three Ford Crown Victorias during her term in office.

Mayor Leclerc since taking office has used her own vehicle and for business mileage has been reimbursed at
the IRS mileage rate. Now that she has high mileage on her vehicle and it is in need of replacement, she has
opted to use a PD procured vehicle that will eventually be returned to the PD rotation, most likely within two

years.

As you may recall from the budget session, Ford no longer produces Crowne Victorias. instead, they are
producing a Ford Explorer for Police use. Currently, the Police and Fire Chiefs and their command staffs (a
total of 6) have been assigned Ford Explorers. As the Crowne Victoria is phased out, Chief Sansom is looking
at the Dodge version of a police vehicle for patrol operations.

The cost of the vehicle assigned to the Mayor by the Police Department was $31,706.20. It was bought using
State contract pricing as are all Police vehicles. The funding used for the vehicle was an allocation from the
$300,000 set aside by the Town Council for replacement of Police rolling stock. The 5-Year Capital
Improvement Plan narrative for that item is presented below:

DEPARTMENT: Police

Ref. # 2015- Project Description: Roliing stock replacement — up to ten cars
501




We are recommending this request in the amount of $300,000 in lease funds to provide a funding source for
the purchase of up to ten Police cruisers. With Ford Crowne Victoria’s no longer available, a suitable
replacement will be selected.

Almost each year, the Town has annually purchased between five and twelve cars. The new vehicles are
introduced into light duty for the first two years and then turned over to Patrol for the next three years. This
process will be examined in cooperation with the Public Works Department.

Per vehicle cost (estimated at $30,000 - $35,000 due to the necessary changeover in equipment that used to
be suitable for the Ford Crowne Victoria) includes installation of equipment and the associated costs for fleet

deployment and required vehicle transition costs.

This request simply attempts to continue a regular equipment rotation into town service.

MPW



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: August 25, 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: RESIGNATION: Gay S. Lowell, Fine Arts Commission

Attached is a letter of resignation from the Fine Arts Commission that my office received from Gay S.
Lowell.

Please place this letter on the Town Council agenda of the meeting to be held September 2, 2014.

Thank you.




N e i
RECEIVED

Al 3 7014

'J\,'-IT.A b SR
OFHICE OF e masayoR

August 9, 2014
To Whom it May Concern:

Due to a change in personal circumstances, | am unable to serve on the
Fine Arts Commission.

Gay Suzanne Lowell

,éag b Losest




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: August 25, 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. LeclercM

RE: RESQLUTION: Emergency Management Performance Grant

We have been notified that the town is once again eligible to receive grant funds from the State of
Connecticut, Department of Emergency Management and Homeland Security, under the Emergency
Management Performance Grant Program. This is a matching grant in the amount of $25,646.50.

Please place this information on the agenda for the September 2, 2014 meeting. | recommend that the
Town Council approve this request as submitted by adopting the attached resolution in support thereof.

Thank you,

C: J. Oates, Fire Chief
W. Perez, Assistant Fire Chief
P. O'Sullivan, Grants Manager
E. Buckheit, Development Director

M. Walsh, Finance Director



RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN CQUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD, CT

CERTIFICATION: |, Angela M. Attenello, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council
of the Town of East Hartford, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Connecticut, hereby certify that the following is a true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted at a meeting of the East Hartford Town Council of said corporation
duly held on the 2™ day of September, 2014 at which a quorum was present and acting
throughout, and that the resolution has not been modified, rescinded, or reveked and is
at present in full force and effect:

WHEREAS, the State of Connecticut Department of Emergency Management and
Homeland Security (DEMHS) has awarded the Town a grant in the amount of
$25,646.50 through the Emergency Management Performance Grant Program,

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED, that the Town Council of the Town of East
Hartford, Connecticut, may enter into with and deliver to the CT DEMHS any and all
documents which it deems to be necessary or appropriate pertaining to an “Emergency
Management Performance Grant” for the period of October 1, 2013 through September
30, 2014; and

LET IT BE FURTHER RESOLVED, that Marcia A. Leclerc, as Mayor of the Town of
East Hartford, Connecticut, is authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all
documents on behalf of the Town of East Hartford and to do and perform all acts and
things which she deems to be necessary or appropriate to carry out the terms of such
documents, including, but not limited to, executing and delivering ail agreements and
documents contemplated by such documents.

The undersigned further certifies that Marcia A. Leclerc now holds the office of Mayor
and that she has held that office since January 10, 2011.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: the undersigned has executed this certificate this ____ day of
September, 2014.

Angeta M. Attenello, Town Council Clerk

seal



MARCIA LECLERC (860} 291-7400

MAYOR
N/ FAX (860) 282-9706
1 SchooljStiéet
JOHN OATES East Ha1 tfmd"_ __Connecticut 06108
FIRE CHIEF
TO: Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor
FROM: William Perez, Assistant Fire Chief
bATE: August 22, 2014
SUBI: Referral to Council — Resolution Regarding the Emergency Management

Performance Grant (EMPG) from the State of Connecticut Department of
Emergency Management and Homeland Security (DEMHS)

The Town of East Hattford is again eligible to participate in the Emergency Management
Performance Grant (EMPG) Program offered by the State of Connecticut Department of
Emergency Management & Homeland Security (DEMHS). A resolution niust be passed
by the Town Council authorizing you to sign any documents for submission to DEMHS.
This is an annual grant program that the town continually participates in. This year it
would allow the Town of East Hartford to receive up to $25,646.50 in Federal matching
funds to support the East Hartford Office of Emergency Management.

The Emergency Management Coordinator will submit quarterly reports to the DEMHS
Region 3 Office detailing actual money expended from the Town Budget to specific areas
spelled out in the grant application. DEMHS will then reimburse the Town of East Hartford
the eligible matching funds.

[ am respectfully requesting that the attached Resoiution be placed on the Town Council
agenda for the September 2, 2014 meeting. The resolution will authorize you, as the Mayor,
to sign any docutnents needed for submission to DEMHS concerning this EMPG.

William Perez, Assistant Fire Chie

Cce: John H. Oates, Fire Chief
Bruce Lockwood, Planning Preparedness Assistant
Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Administrator




STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES & PUBLIC PROTECTION

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT & HOMELAND SECURITY

July 24, 2014

The Honorable Marcia Leclerc
Mayor

Town of East Harlford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Dear Ms. Leclerc;

I am pleased to forward for your signature the Emergency Management Performance Grant
sub-grant award in the amount of $51,293.00 (of which $25,646.50 is federal funding and
$256486.5 is sub-grantee match). The aim of this funding is to assist your community in
maintaining a robust local emergency management program.

Please review the award carefully and pay particular attention io the general and special grant
conditlons. Afterwards, sign and date the award, initial as indicated, and return it to:

Thomas Gavaghan
DEMHS Regicn 3 Coordinator
William A. O'Neill Armory
360 Broad Street
Hartforg, CT 06105-

Consistent with previous years, this sub-grant award is based on your approved grant
application and your community's population.

Audit quality documentation of aillowable expenditures must accompany reimbursement
requests and should be submitted to Thomas Gavaghan, DEMHS Region 3 Coordinator, for

processing. Please note that all requests must include an original signature by the local finance
director or someone of equal authority on FEMA Form 85-21.

You wilt be sent a fully executed copy of the subgrant award for your files. We thank you for

your participation in the EMPG program and your community's continued commitment to the
protection of our citizens.

William P.-Shea

Deputy Commissioner

Depariment of Emergency Services and Public Protection
Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security

Enciosures

CC.
Mr William Perez, Emergency Management Director
Thomas Gavaghan, DEMHS Region 3 Coordinator

25 Sigourney Street, 6" floor, Hartford, CT 06106
Phone. 860.256.0800 / Fax: 860.256.0815
An Affirmalive Action/Equal Employment Opportunity Employer




STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES & PUBLIC PROTECTION

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT & HOMELAND SECURITY

July 24, 2014

The Honorable Marcia Leclerc
Mayor

Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Dear Ms. Leclerc:

| am pleased to forward for your signature the Emergency Management Performance Grant
sub-grant awarg in the amount of $51,293.00 {of which $25,646.50 is federal funding and
$25646.5 is sub-grantee match). The aim of this funding is to assist your community in
maintaining a robust local emergency management program.

Piease review the award carefully and pay particular attention fo the general and special grant
conditions. Afterwards, sign and date the award, initial as indicated, and return i to:

Thomas Gavaghan
DEMHS Region 3 Coordinator
William A O'Neilt Armory
360 Broad Street
Hartford, CT 06105~

Consistent with previous years, this sub-grant award is based on your approved grant
application and your community's population.

Audit gquality documentation of allowable expenditures must accompany reimbursement
requests and should be submitled to Thomas Gavaghan, DEMHS Region 3 Coordinator, for
processing. Please note that all requests must include an criginal signature by the local finance
director or someone of equal authority on FEMA Form 85-21.

You will be sent a fully executed copy of the subgrant award for your files. We thank you for
your participation in the EMPG program and your community's continued commitment {o the
protection of our citizens.

Sincerely, ) , /
! i y
DD A L —
AL y/ -

William P. Shea

Deputy Commissioner

Department of Emergency Services and Public Protection
Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security

Enclosures

CC:
Mr William Perez, Emergency Management Director
Thomas Gavaghan, DEMHS Region 3 Coordinator

25 Sigourney Street, 6 floor, Hartford, CT 06106
Phone: 860.256.0800 / Fax: 860.256.0815
An Affirmalive Action/Equal Employment Opportunity Employer




ftev, July 201
STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES & PUBLIC PROTECTION
Division of Emergency Management & Homeland Security
1111 Country Club Road, 3™ Floor North
Middietown, CT 06457
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD
‘The Department of Emergency Services & Public Protection hereby makes the following grant award in accordance with the
‘The Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2013 {Public Law 113-6}, and in accordance with the grant
solicitation and the attached grant application, if applicable.

Grantee: Town of East Hartford
Address: 740 Main Street
City/State/Zip: East Hartlord, €7 06108

Town Code:
State Agency Code:

Federal Employer ID No.: FEEERA S Contract #

DEMIIS Grant No.: 013E0434A

Project Title: EMPG FIY 2014

Date of Award: huly 24,2014

Period of Award: From: i0/172013 To: 9/30/2014

Amount Ol Award: Federal: $25,646.50 State: £ 0.00
State Match: § 0.00 Grantee Match: $25.646.50
Interest: §_0.00 Other: __Specify § 0,00

Tatal Budget: $51,293.00

¥ e E - 3-EP-00046-50 F K . '
Fed Grant No. EMW:2013-EP-00046-501 CFDA No Grantee Fiscal Year From: July 1 To; June 30

LA7,042

My signature below, for and on behalf of the above named grantee, indicates acceptance of the abové?eferen&;d award
and further certifies that:

1. 1 have the authorily to execute this agreement on behalf of the grantec; and

2. The prantee acknowledges that they have vead, understand and will comply with the attached General and Special
Grant Conditions, and Standard Assurances, Repaorting Schedule, and inventory requirements contained within this
Grant Award Package on pages 1 - 29.

By:

Signature of Authorized Officiul Date

Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official
FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES & PURLIC PROTECTION

Signature of Authovized Official Date

William P, Shea, Deputy Conrmissioner
Typed Nanie and Title of Authorized Official

SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF FUNDING

Thraugh this accord, the Town of Eust Hartford will use grant funding in the amount of $25,646.50 from the FI'Y 2013 Emergency
Management Performance Grant for costs related to preparedness activitios associated with implementing the Connecticut
Homeland Security Strategy ond the investments identified during the epplication period. This pragram provides an imlegrated
mechanism to enhance the coordination of State and Netional Priority efforts to prevent, respond to, and recover from terrorist
attacks, major disasters, and other emergencics,

For SPGA Use Only:




Emergency Management Performance Grant - Notice of Grant Award

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Standard Assurances

Print out these forms and fill in by hand (Type written is preferred)

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY O.M.B. No. 3067-0206
SUMMARY SHEET FOR ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICTIONS Expires February 28, 2007
FOR FY CA FOR {Name of Applicant)

2013

This summary sheet includes Assurances and Certifications that must be read, signed, and submitted as a
part of the Appiication for Federal Assistance.

An applicant must check each item that they are certifying {o:

Part | FEMA Form 20-16A. Assurances-Non-construction Programs.

Partil [} FEMA Form 20-16B. Assurances-Construction Programs.

Part Il [ FEMA Form 20-16C. Certifications Regarding Lobbying;
Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility

Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements.

Part V[ ] SF LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (If applicable)

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | hereby certify that the applicant will comply with the
identified attached assurances and certifications.

Typed Name of the Authorized Representative ~ Title

Signature of the Authorized Representative Date Signed

NOTE: By signing the certification regarding debarment, suspension, and other responsibility matters for
primary covered transaction, the applicant agrees that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered
into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred,
suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily exciuded from participation in this covered transaction, unless
authorized by FEMA entering into this transaction.

The applicant further agrees by submitting this application that it will include the clause titled Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transaclion,
provided by the FEMA Regional Office entering into this covered transaction, wilhout modification, in all
jower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions. (Refer to 44 CFR

Part 17.}

Paperwork Burden Disclosure Notice
Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 1.7 hours per response. The burden estimate
includes the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing, reviewing, and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting
the form. Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing
the burden to: Information Collections Management, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street,
SW, Washington, DC 20472, You are not required to respond to this collection of Information uniess a vatid
OMB control number appears in the upper right hand corner of this form. Please do not send your
completed form to the above address.

FEMA Form 20-16, FEB 04

Please initial here o indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Pederal Standard Assurances

Page 1




Emergency Management Performance Grant — Notice of Grant Award

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
ASSURANCES-NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

Nete: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program, If you have any
questions, please contact the awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may reqtiire
applicants to certify to additional assurances, If such is the case, you will be notified

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | certify that the applicant:

1. Has the legal authorily to apply for Federal
assisiance, and the institutional, managerial ang financial
capability {incluging funds sufficient to pay the non-
Federal share of project cosis) to ensure proper
planning, managerment and completion of the preject
described in this application.

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller
General of the United States, and if appropriate, the
State, through any authorized representative, access lo
and the right o examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related lo the award; and will establish a
proper accousting system in accordance wilh generally
accepled accounting slandards or agency directives.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the
applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the
awarding agency.

5. Will comply with the intergovernmental Personnsl Act
of 1970 {42 U.S.C. Section 4728-4763) relating 1o
prescribed standards for merit systems for programs
funded under one of the nineleen statules or regulations
specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Meril
System of Personnel Adminisiration) 5 C.F.R. 900,
Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nandiscrimination. These include but are not limited to;
(a) Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 {P.L. 88-352}
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color
or nationatl origin; (b) Title X of the Educalion
Amendments of 1972, as amended {20 U.S.C. Sections
1681-1683, and 1685-1686}, which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the
Rehabititation Act of 1973, as amended {29 U.S.C.
Section 794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis
of handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1075, as
ainended (42 U.S.C. Sections 6101-6107}, which
prohibits discrimination on lhe basis of age; (e} the Drug
Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255),
as amended, relating to nendiscrimination on the basis of
drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act
of 1970 {P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of

alcoho! abuse or alcohalism; {g) Sections 523 and 527 of
the Public Health Service Act of 1912 {42 U.5.C. 290-dd-
3 and 290-ee-3), as amended, relating to confidentiality
of alcoho! and drug abuse palient records; (h) Title Viil of
the Civil Rights Acls of 1968 (42 U.S.C. Section 3601 el
seq.), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the
sale, renial or financing of housing; (i} any olher
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute{s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and (j} ihe requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply o the
applicalion.

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Title il and |1} of the Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Property Acquisifion Policies Act of
1970 (P.L. 91-846) which provide for fair and equitable
treatment of persons displaced or whose properly is
acquired as a restii of Federal or Federally assisted
programs. These requirements apply to all inlerest in
real property acquired for project purposes regardiess of
Federal parlicipation in purchases,

B. Will comply with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S C,
Sections 1501-1508 and 7324-7328} which limil the
political activities of employees whose principat
employment activilies are funded in whote or in parl with
Federal funds.

9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the
Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. Seclions 276a lo 276a-7),
the Copeland Act {40 U.8.C. Seclion 276¢ and 18 U.S.C.
Sections 874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety
Standards Act {40 U.S.C. Seclions 327-333), regarding
tabor standards for federally assisied construction
subagreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, wilh flood insurance
purchase requirements of Section 102{a) of the Flood
Disastes Protection Act of 1973 {P.L. 93-234} which
requires reciplents In a special flood hazard area to
participate in the program and {o purchase flood
insurance if the lotal cosi of insurable construclion and
acquisition is $10,000 or more.

1. will comply with enwironmental standards which may
be prescribed pursuant to the following: {a) institution of
environmental quality conirol measures under the
National Environmental Pelicy Act of 1969 (P.L. 94-180)
and Execulive Order (EO} 11514; (b} notification of
violating facilities pursuant to E0 11738; {c) proiection of
wellands

FEMA Form 20-16A, JUN 04

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions

Pederal Standard Assurances

Page 2




Emergency Management Performance Grant — Notice of Grant Award

pursuant io EQ 11990; (d) evaluation of {lood hazards in
floodptains in accordance with EQ 11888; (e) assurance
of project consistency with the appioved Sfate
imanagement program developed under the Coastat
Zone Management Act of 1972 {16 U.S.C. Section 1451
el seq.}; {f) conformity of Federal actions 1o Stale (Clean
Air) Imptementation Plans under Section 176{(c} of the
Clean Air Acl of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. Section
7401 et seq.); {(g) protection of underground sources of
drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of
1974, as amended, {P.L. 93-523); and (h} protection of
endangered species under the Endangered Species Acl
of 1973, as amended, {P . 93-205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. Section 1271 el seq.) relatedto
protecting components or potentiat components of the
national wild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring
compliance with Seclion 1086 of the National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966, as amended {16 U.5.C. 470},
EQ 11543 (identification and protection of historic
properlies), and the Archaeological and Historic
Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. 469a-1 el seq.}.

14. Wili comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection
of human subjects inwolved in research, development,
and relaled aclivilies supporled by this award of
assisiance.

15. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act
of 1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. 2131 et
seq.} periaining fo the care, handiing, and treatment of
warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or
other aclivities supported by this award of assistance.

16. Will comply wills the Lead-Based Faint Poisoning
Prevention Acl (42 U.S.C. Section 4801 ef seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead based paint in conslruction or
rehabilitation of residence siruclures.

17. Will cause {o be perforived the required financial and
compliance audils in accordance with the Single Audit
Act of 1984.

8. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all
other Federal laws, execulive orders, regulations and
policies governing this program.

19. [t will comply with the minimum wage and maximum
hours provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act
(29 U.S.C. 201), as they apply lo employees of
instifulions of higher education, hospitals, and other non-
profit organizations.

FEMA Form 20.16A (BACK)

Please indtlal here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Standard Assurances Pape 3




Emergency Management Performance Grant — Notice of Grant Award

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
ASSURANCES-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

Note: Cerlain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. if you have any
questions, please contact the awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require
applicants to certify to additlonal assurances. if such is the case, you will be notified

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | certify that the applicant:

1. Has the legal authorily {o apply for Federal
assistance, and the institutional, managerial and financiat
capabiiily {including funds sufficient to pay the non-
Federal share of project cosis) to ensure proper
planning. management and completion of the project
described in this application.

2. Wil give the awarding agency, the Comptrofler
General of the United States, and if appropriate, the
State, through any authorized representalive, access to
and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents refaled {o the award; and will establish a
proper accounting sysiem in accordance wilh generally
accepled accounting siandards or agency direclives.

3. Wil not dispose of, modily the use of, of change the
terms of ihe real property litle, or other interest in the site
and facilities withoul permission and instructions from the
awarding agency. Wil record the Federat interest in the
title of real properly in accordance with awarding agency
directives and will include a covenant in the fitie of real
properly acquired in whote or in pan with Federal
assistance funds to assure nondiscrimination during {he
useful life of the project.

4. Wilt comply with the requirements of the assistance
awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and
approvatl of construclion plans and specificalions.

5. Will provide and niaintain competent and adequate
engineering supervision at the construction site {o ensure
that the complete work conforms with the approved plans
and specifications and will furnish progress reporls and
such other information as may be required by the such
other information as may be required by the assistance
awarding agency or state.

6. Wil initiale and complete the work within the
applicable time {rame after receipt of approval of the
awarding agency.

7. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constilules or
presents the appearance of personal gain,

8. Will comply with the intergoverminental Personnel Act
of 1970 {42 U.S.C. Seclion 4728-4763) relaling to
prescribed standards for meri systems for programs
funded under one of {he nineteen statules or regulations
specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Meri!

9. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevenlion Act {42 U.5.C. Section 4801 et seq.} which
prohibils the use of lead based paint in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

10. Will comply with all Federal statutes refating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
{a) Tille VI of the Civit Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibils discrimination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b} Title {X of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended {20 U.S.C. Sections
1681-1683, and 1685-1686}, which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex; {¢) Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Aci of 1973, as amended {29 U.S.C.
Section 794}, which prohibits discrimination on tha basis
of handicaps; {(d} the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as
amended {42 U.S.C. Seclions 6101-6107), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e} the Drug
Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255),
as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of
drug abuse; {fy the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevenlion, Trealment and Rehabilitation Act
of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amanded, relating fo
nendiscriminalion on the basis of alcoho! abuse or
alcoholismy, {g} Sections 523 and 527 of the Public
Heallh Service Act of 1912 {42 U.5.C. 290-dd-3 and 290-
ee-3), as amended, refating {o confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h} Title Vilt of the Civil
Rights Acts of 1968 {42 U.5.C. Seclion 3601 et seq.j, as
amended, relating {o nondiscrimination in the sale, rental
or financing of housing; (i) any other nondiscrimination
provisions in the specific statute(s} under which
application for Federal assistance is being made; and (j
the requirements of any other nondiscrimination
stalute(s} which may apply to the application.

11. Wil comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Title 1l and !l of the Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Properly Acquisition Policies Act of
1970 {P.L. 91-646} which provide for fair and equitable
treatment of persons displaced or whose propery is
acquired as a result of Federal or Federally assisted
programs. These requirements apply to all inlerest in
real properly acquired {or project puspeses regardiess of
Federat parlicipation in purchases.

12, Will comply with provisions of the Hatch Act {5
U.5.C. Sections 1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limil
the polilical aclivilies of employees whose principal
employment aclivilies are funded in whole or in parl with
Federal funds.

System of Personnel Administration) 5 C.F.R. 900,
Subpart F).

FEMA Form 20-16B

Please initial here to indicate that yvou have read and wnderstand these conditions

Federal Standard Assurances

Page 4




Emergency Management Performance Grant — Notice of Grant Award

13, Will comply, as applicable, wilh the provisions of the
Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. Seclions 276a to 276a-7).
the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. Section 276c and 18 U.S.C.
Sections 874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safely
Standards Act {40 U.5.C. Seclions 327-333), regarding
fabor standards for federally assisted construction
subagreements,

14. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance
purchase requirements of Section 102{a) of the Fiood
Disaster Protection Act of 1973 {P.L. 93-234) which
requires recipienis in a special flood hazard area {o
participate in the program and to purchase flood
insurance if the lotal cost of insurable construction and
acquisition fs $10,000 or mora.

15. Will comply with environmental standards which may
be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a} institution of
environimental qualily comrol measures under the
Nationa) Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-150;
and Executive Order {EQ) 11514; (b) nolilication of
violating facilities pursuant to EQ 11738; (c) protection of
wellands pursuant fo EO 14990; {d) evaluation of flood
hazards in floodplains in accordance with EOC 11988, (e}
assurance of project consistency with the approved Stale
managemeni program developed under the Coaslal
Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.5.C. Section 1451
ef seq.}; ([y conformitly of Federal actions o State (Clean
Alr} Implementation Plans under Seclion 176{c) of the
Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended {42 U.S.C. Seclion
7401 el seq.); {g) protection of underground sources of
drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Acl of
1974, as amended, (P.L. 93-523}); and {(h) protection of
endangered species under the Endangered Species Act
of 1973, as amended, {P.L. 93-205).

16. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. Seclion 1271 et seq.) relaled {o
protecting components or potential components of the
nationat wild and scenic rivers system.

17. Wil assist the awarding agency in assuring
compliance with Seclion 106 of the National Histonc
Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. 470},
EQ 11593 {identification and protection of historic
properties), and the Archaeological and Historic
Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.5.C. 460a-1 ef seq.).

i8. Wil cause to be performed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act of 1984,

19. Wil comply with all applicable requirements of al
other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations and
policies governing this program.

20, 1t will comply wilh the minimum wage and maximum
hours provisions of the Federat Fair Labor Standards Acl
{29 U.S.C. 201), as they apply to employees of
instilulions of higher education, hospitals, and other non-
profit organizations.

21, 1t will obtain approval by the appropriate Federal
agency of ihe final working drawings and specificalions
hefore the project is adverlised ot placed on tha market
for bidding; that it will construct the project, or cause it fo
be constructed, o final compietion in accordance with
the application and approved plans and specifications;
that it will submit to the appropriate Federal agency for
prior approval, changes that aller the cost of 1he project,
use of space, or {funclional layout, that it will not enfer
into a conslruction conirack({s) for the project or
underlake other activities until the conditions of the
construclion grant program(s) have been met.

22, W wilt operate and maintain the facility in accordance
wilh the minimum standards as may be required or
prescribed by the applicable Federal, State, and locat
agencies for the maintenance and operation of such
facilities,

23, It will require the facility {o be designed {o comply
wilh the “"American Standard Specifications for Making
Buitdings and Facilities Accessible ta, and Usable by, the
Physically Handicapped,” Number A117. - 1961, as
modified {41 CFR 101-17.703). The applicant will be
responsible for conducling inspections {o ensure
compliance with these specifications by the contractor.

24. If any real properly or siructure thereon is provided
or improved with the aid of Federal financial assistance
extended to the applicant, this assurance shall obligate
the applicant, or in the case of any transfer of such
properly, any transfer, for the period during which the
real properly or struclure is used for a purpose for which
the Federal financial assistance is exiended or for
another purpose involving the provision of simitar
services or benefits,

25. in making subgrants with nonprofit institutions under
this Comprehensive Cooperalive Agreement, it agrees
that such grants will be subject to OMB Circular A-122,
"Cost Principles for Non-profit Organizations” included in
Vol. 49, Federal Register, pages 18260 through 18277
{April 27, 1984},

FEMA Form 20-168 (BACK)

Please initial here to indicale that you have read and understand these conditions

Federal Standard Assurances

Page 5




Emesgency Management Performance Grant — Notlce of Grant Award

Approved by OMB
_0348-0046

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

Complete this form to disclose lobhying aclivities pursuant to 31 U.S,C, 1352
{Seo reverse)

1. Type of Federal Action. 2. Status of Federal Action: *3. Report Type:
a. contract a. bidfofferfapplication | a. initiat filing
b. grant b. nitiat award ! b. material change
¢. cooperative agreement ¢. post-award
d. loan : For Material Change Only:
e loan guarantee
. loaninsurance ! year  quarter

date of last repor

4. Name and Address of Reporling Entily; 5. 1f Reporling Entity in No. 4 is Subaward, Enter Name
and Address of Prime:

[} Prime 4 Subaward
Tier . if known:
Congressional District i Congressional Districl , if known;

6. Federal Department/Agency: 7. Federal Program Name/Description:

CFDA Number, if applicable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known: 9. Award Amount, if known:
10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant: b. Individual Performing Services (including address if
(I individual, last name, first pame, Mi): different from No. 10a)

{tast name, first name, Mi):

11. Information requested through this form is
authorized by title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. This
disclosure of lobbying activities is a malerial Signalure;
representation of fact upon which reliance was placed by
the lier above when this lransaction was made or
enfered into. This disclosure is required pursuant to 3+ Print Name:
U.8.C. 1352, This information will be reported {o the
Congress semi-annually and vill be available for public
inspection, Aty person who fails to file the required Tille:
disclosure shall be subject to a civit penalty of not less
than $10,000 and not more than $1G0,000 for each such
failur

Date;

Authorized for Local Repreduction
Standard Form LLL {Rev. 7-97)

Telephone No

Please initial here to indicate that vau have read and understand these conditions
FFederal Standard Assurances Page 6




Emergency Management Performance Grant - Notice of Grant Award

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESFPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Appiicants shoutd refer 1o the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to attest,
Applicants should also revlew the instructions for certification included in the regulations before completing this form.
Signature on this form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 44 CFR Part 18, “New Restrictions on
Lobbying; and 26 CFR Part 17, "Government-wide Debarment and suspension {Nonprocurement) and Government-wide
Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace {Grants)." Part 87 and Parl 69. The certifications shall be treated as a material
representation of fact upon which reliance will bo pfaced when the Federal Emergency Management Agency {FEMA)
determines lo award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreament,

1. LOBBYING (b} Have nol within a three-year period preceding this
A, As required by section 1352, Title 31 of the U S. application been convicled of or had a civilian judgment
Code, and implemented at 44 CFR Part 18, for persons rendered against them for commission of fraud or a
enlering into a grant or coopeiative agreemenl over criminal offense in connection with obtaining, altempting
$100,000, as defined at 44 CFR Parl 18, the applicant lo obtain, or perform a public (Federal, Siate, or local}
cerlifies thal: fransaction or confract under a public {ransaction;

violation of Federa!l or Slate antitrust statutes or
{a) No Federa! approprialed funds have been paid or will  coinmission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery,

be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any falsification or desiruction of records, making false
person for infuencing or atlempling fo influence an statements, or receiving stolen propeity;

officer or employee of any agency, a Member of

Congress, an officer or employee of congress, or an (c) Are not presently indicted for or othenwise criminally
employee of a Member of Congress in connection wilh or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal,

the making of any Federal grany, the entering into of any  Sltate, or focal) with commission of any of the offenses
cooperalive agreement, and the extension, conlinuation,  enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this cerification; and
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal

grani or cooperalive agreement; {d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this
application had one or more public transactions (Federat,

{b) If any other funds other than Federal appropriated State, or focal) terminaied for cause or default; and

funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for

influencing or attempling to influence an officer or B. Where {he applicant is unable {o cerlify to any of the

employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an staiemeants in this cerlification, he or she shall altach an

officer or an employee of Congress, or employee of a expianation fo this application.

member of Congress in connection with this Federat

grani or cooperalive agreement, the undersigned shal;
compiete and submit Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure of 3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER

L.obbying Aclivities,” in accordance with its instruclions; THAN INDIVIDUALS}

{c) The undersigned shall require that the language of As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988,
this cerlification be inchtded in the award documents for and implemented al 44 CFR Part 17, Subparl F, for

all subawards at all tiers {(inctuding subgrants, contracls grantees, as defined at 44 CFR Pairl 17, Seclions 17.615
under grants and cooperative agreements, and and 17.620: A. The applicant cerifies {hat it wili continue
subcontraci(s) and that all subrecipients shall cerlify and  to provide a drug- free workplace by:

disclose accordingly.
(a} Publishing a statement nolifying employees that the

[] Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying uniawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
Aclivities" attached. possession, or use of a conlrolled subsiance is
prohibiled in the grantee's workplace and specifying the
{ This form must be altached fo ceddification if non- aclions tha! wilt be taken against employees for viofation
approprialed funds are fo be used to influence activities.)  of such prohibition:
2, DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER (b} Establishing an on-going drug free awareness
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS (DIRECT RECIPIENT) program 1o inform employees about:
As required by Executive Order 125649, Debarment and {1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
Suspension, and implemented at 44 CFR Pait 67, for {2) The graniee's policy of maintaining a drug-free
prospective participants in primary covered {ransactions, workplace;
as defined at 44 CFR Parl 17, Section 17.510-A. The (3} Any availabte drug counseling, rehabilitation,
applicant cerlifies {hal it and its principals: and employee assistance programs; and
{4} The penaliies that may be imposed upon
{a} Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced o a denial of workplace;

Federal benefits by a State or Federal cour, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transaclions by any
Federal depariment or agency,

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Stadard Assurances Page 7




Emergency Management Performance Grant - Notice of Grant Award

FEMA Form 20-16C, FEB 04

{c) Making it a requirement that each employee {o
he engaged in the performance of {he grant 1o be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph

(a);

{d} Nofifying the employee in the statement requirad
by paragraph {a} that, as a condition of employment
under the grant, the employee will:

{1} Abide by the terms of the statement; and
{2) Nolify the employee in writing of his or her
conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than
five calendar days afier such conviction.

{e} Notilying the agency, in writing, within 10
calendar days after receiving nolice under
subparagraph {d)(2} from an employee or otherwise
receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide
notice, including position title, to the applicable
FEMA awarding office, i.¢., regional office or FEMA
office.

{f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30
calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph {d)(2}, with respect to any empleyee
who is so convicted:

{1} Taking appropriate personnel action againsi
such an employee, up to and including
{ermination, consisient with the requirements of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1873, as amended; or

{2) Requiring such employee fo paricipate salisfaclorily
in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program
approved for such purposes by a Federal, Siate, or local
heatth, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency.

{g} Making a good faith effor o conlinue to maintain a drug
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs {(a).
{b). {c, {d}, (&). and {f).

B. the graniee may insert in the space provided below the
sile(s) for the performance of work done in connection with
the specific grant:

Place of Performance {Streel address, City, Counly, State,
Zip code)

Check [} if there are workplaces on file ihat are not
identified here.

Sectlion 17.630 of the regulations provide that a grantee that
is a Stale may elect 1o make one cerlification in each
Federal fiscal year. A copy of which should be included with
each application for FEMA funding. States and State
agencies may elect lo use a Slatewide certification.

FEMA Form 20-18C (BACK)

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understansd these conditions

Federal Standard Assurances

Page B




Emergency Management Performance Grant - Notice of Grant Award

State of Connecticut
Department of Emergency Services & Public Protection
Division of Emergency Management & Homeland Security

GENERAL GRANT CONDITIONS

SECTION 1; Use of Grant Funds.

The grantee agrees to expend the grant funds awarded pursuant to this agreement for allowable purposes only and to
comply with all of the terms and conditions of the grant award and any related documents that set forth its obligations as
grantee. Grant funds shall not, without advance written approvat by DEMHS, be obligated prior to the starting date or
subsequent to the termination date of the grant period,

SECTION 2: Fiscal Control.

The grantee shall maintain accounting records and establish policies and provide procedures to assure sound fiscal controd,
effective managemeni, and efficient use of grant funds. The graniee shali establish fiscal control and accounting procedures
to assure proper disbursement of, and accounting for, grant funds. Accounting procedures must provide for the accurate and
timely recording of receipt of funds by source, expenditures made from such funds, and unexpended balances. Controls must
be adequate to insure that expenditures charged to grant activities are made for allowable purposes only.

SECTION 3: Retention of Records and Records Accessibility.

3.1.  Financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and alt other records pettaining to this grant shail be
retained for a period of three years starting from the date of the submission of the final expenditure report, with the
following qualifications.

3.2, if any litigation, claim or audit is started before the expiration date of the three-year period, the records shall be
retained until all Hitigation, clainys or audit findings involving the records have been resolved.

3.3. Records for the purchase of equipment {i.e., non-expendable, tangible personal property) acquired with grant funds
shall be retained for three years after the fina disposition of said property.

3.4. The State or its representatives shall have the right at reasonable hours to examine any books, records and other
documents of the grantee or its subcontractors or subgrantees pertaining to work performed under this agreement.
The State will give grantee or such subcontractor or sub-grantee at least twenty-four hour's notice of such intended
examination. At the State’s request, the grantee shall provide the State with hard copies of or magnetic tape
containing any data or information refating to the State’s business, which data or information is in the possession or
control of the grantee. The grantee shall incorporate this paragraph verbatim into any agreement it enters into with
any subcontractor or sub-grantee relating to this grant,

SECTION 4: Insurance.

The grantee agrees that white performing any service specified in this grant, the grantee shall maintain sufficlent Insurance
{{iability and/or other), according to the nature of the service to be performed, so a5 £0 "save harmiess” the Stale of
Connecticut from any insurabie cause whatsoever, If requested, certificates of insurance shali be filed with the Division of
Emergency Management and Homeland Security prior 10 the performance of services,

SECTION 5: Conflict of Interest.

No person who Is an officer, emiployee, consuitant or review board member of the grantee shall participate in the selection,
award or administration of a contract, subcontract, subgrant or agreement or in the selection and supervision of an employee
if a conflict of interest, real or apparent, would be invoived. Such a conflict would arise when the officer, employee,
consuitant of review board member or any member of hisfher immediate family, or his/her partner, or an organization which
employs, or is about to employ any of the above has a financial interest in the entity or firm selected for the contract,
subcontracl, or subgrant or when the individual employed is related to any of the foregoing persons.

SECTION 6: Reéports.
The grantee shall submit such reports as the Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security shall reasonably

request and shall comply with al! provisions regarding the submission of such reports. Reports shall include, but not be
limited to, revised project narratives, revised budgets and budgel narratives, progress reports, financial reports, cash
requests, graniee affirmative action packets, and sub-grantee packets and budgets. Cash requests may be withheld by the
Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security until complete and timely reports are received and approved.

SECTION 7; Funding Limitation.

Piease ndtial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions .
General Grand Conditions Page ¢




Emergency Management Performance Grant - Notice of Grant Award

Funding of this project in no way obligates the Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security {o fund the
profect in excess of this grant, beyond the period of this grand, or in future years.

SECTION 8: Revised Budget,
If the grant amount and/or the distribution of funds between categories of funds, as identified on the Notice of Grant Award,

is different from the amount and/or the distribution in the grant application budget, the grantee agrees to submit to the
Division of Froergency Management and Homeland Security a revised budget and budget narrative equal to and in the same
distribution as the grant award not fater than 30 days after signing of the grant. Cash requests will be withheld until the
revision is received and approved.

SECTION 9: Audits.

9.1. In accordance with the following conditions, the grantee agrees to conduct and submit to the Division of Emergency
Management and Homeland Security a completed audit package with management letters and corrective action plans
for audits of each of the fiscal years included in the perlod of this grant and any amendments thereto.

9.2. ifthe grantee meets the requirements of the State Single Audit Act, Sections 4-230 through 4-236, as amended, of the
Connecticut General Statutes {C.G.5.}, the grantee is required to submit a State Single Audit Report to the Office of
Policy and Management. C.G.5. Section 4-231 requires those non-state entities which expended a total amount of
State Financial Assistance equal to or in excess of $100,000 in any fiscal year to have either a single audit or a program-
specific audit conducted for such fiscal year. A program-specific audit may be conducted if the grantee received State
Financiaf Assistance from the Division of Emergency Management and Hometand Securily for this grant and it is the
only State Financial Assistance that the grantee has recelved during this fiscal period, The State Single Audit Report
should be filed with the Office of Policy and Management no later than six months after the end of the audit period.

9.3.  if the grantee receives any federal funds in this grant as identified on the Notice of Grant Award, and meets the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of State and Local Governments and Non Profit Organizations, the grantee
is required to submit an audit conducted in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principies {GAAP) and/or
Generally Accepted Governmental Auditing Standards {GAGAS) issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
as wefll as OMB Circular A-133. This circular requires those state and focal governments and non profit organizations
which expended a total amount of Federal Financial Assistance equai 1o or in excess of $300,000 in any fiscal year to
have a federal single audit or a program-specific audit conducted for such fiscal year. A program-specific audit may be
conducted if the grantee receives Financial Assistance under only one Federal program. For audit purposes, State or
grantee match funds as identified on the Notice of Grant Award, are subject to the same requirements as the federal
monies. OMB Circular A-133 requires that the audit report be submitted by the earlier of 30 days after the date of
receipt of the auditor’s report{sj, or 9 months after the end of the audit period.

SECTION 10: Unexpended Funds and/or Disalfowed €Costs.
H project costs are less than the grant, and/or any project costs have been disallowed, the grantee agrees o return the
unexpended/disaliowed funds to Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security not later than 60 days following

cioseout of the grant,

SECTION 11: Nondiscrimination and Affirmative Action.

11.1. The grantee agrees and warrants that in the performance of the granl such grantee will not discriminate or permit
discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of race, color, religious creed, age, marital
status, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identily or expression, mental retardation, mentat disability or physical
disability, inciuding, but not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by such grantee that such disability prevents
performance of the work invoived, in any manner prohibited by the iaws of the tUnited States or of the $tate of
Connecticut.

11.2. The granlee agrees to take affirmative action to insure that applicants with job-related qualifications are employed
and thal employees are treated when employed without regard o their race, color, religious creed, age, marital status,
national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, mentai retardation, mental disability or physical disability,
Including, but not fimited to, blindness, unless it is shown by such grantee that such disability prevents performance of
the work involved.

113, The grantee agrees, in af! soiicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behaif of the grantee, to state
that it is an "affirmative action-equal opportunity employer” in accordance with regulations adopted by the State
Commission on Buman Rights and Opportunities.

11.4. The grantee agrees and warrants that in the performance of the grant such grantee will not discriminate or permit
discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of sexual orientation, in any manner prohibited

Please initial here to ndicate that vou have read and understand these conditions .
General Grant Conditions Page 10




Emergency Management Performance Grant - Notice of Grant Award

by the laws of the United States or of the State of Connecticut, and that employees are treated when employed
without regard to their sexual orientation.

i1.5. The grantee agrees Lo provide each labor union or representative of workers with which such grantee has a collective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding and each vendor with which such grantee has a contract or
understanding, a notice o be provided by the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities advising the labor

union or workers' representative of the grantee’s commitments under this section, and to post copies of the notice in
conspicuous places available to emiployees and applicants for employment.

11.6. The grantee agrecs to comply with each provision of this section and Connecticut General Statute sections 46a-68e
and 46a-68f and with each regulation or relevant order issued by the Commission on Human Rights and Opporlunities
pursuant to Connecticut General Statute sections 46a-56, 46a-68¢ and 46a-68f.

1i.7. Thegrantee agrees to provide the Comimission on Human Rights and Opportunities with such information requested
by the Commission, and permit access to perlinent books, records and accounts, concerning the employment practices
and procedures of the graniee which relate to the provisions of this section and Connecticut General Statute section
46a-56.

11.8. ifthe grant is a public works contract, the grantee agrees and warrants that the grantee will make good faith efforts to
employ minority business enterprises as subcontractors and suppliers of materials on such pubiic works project.

11.9. Determination of the grantee’s good faith efforts shall include but shall not be limited to the following factors: The
graniee’s employment and subconiracting policies, patterns and practices; affirmative advertising, recruitment and
training; technical assistance activities and such other reasonable activities or efforts as the Commission on Human
Rights and Opportunities may prescribe that are designed to ensure the participation of minority business enterprises
in public works projects. The grantee shali develop and mainiain adeguate documentation, in a manner prescribed by
the Commission, of its good faith efforts. For Lthe purposes of this paragraph, "minority business enterprise” means
any smali contractor or supplier of materials fifty-one per cent or more of the capital stock, if any, or assets of which is
owned by a person or persons who are active in the daily aflairs of the enterprise, who have the power to direct the
management and polictes of the enterprise and who are members of a minority, as such term is defined in subsection
{a) of Connecticut General Statute section 32-9n; "good faith” means that degree of diligence which a reasonable
person would exercise in the performance of legal duties and obligations; "good faith efforts” includes, but is not
limited to, those reasonable initial efforts necessary to comply with statutory or regutatory requirements and
additional or substituted efforis when it is determined that such injtial efforts will not be sufficient to comply with such
requirements; and "public works contract” means any agreement between any individual, firm or corporation and the
State or any political subdivision of the State other than a municipality for construction, rehabilitation, conversion,
extension, demolition or repair of a pubiic building, highway or other changes or improvements in real property, or
which is financed in whole or in part by the State, including, but not limited to, matching expenditures, grants, loans,
insurance or guarantees.

11.10. The grantee shall include the provisions of subsections 11.1 to 11.8, inclusive, in every subcontract or purchase order
entered inte in order to fulfifl any obligation of a grant with the State and such provisions shall be binding on a
subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the Conmymission on Human Rights
and Opportunities. The grantee shall take such action with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the
Conmumission may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance
with Connecticut General Statute section 46a-56; provided, if such grantee becomes involved in, or is threatened with,
fitigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the Commission, the grantee may request the
State of Connecticut 1o enter into any such itigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interosts of the State
and the S{ate may so enter,

11.11 The following subsections are sel forth here as required by Section 4a-60a of the Connecticut General Statutes:

a} The contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the contract such contractor will not discriminate or
permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of sexual orientation, in any manner
prohibited by the {aws of the United States or of the State of Connecticut, and that empioyees are treated when
employed without regard to their sexual orientation; {2} the contractor agrees to provide each labor union or
representative of workers with which such contraclor has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or
understanding and each vendor with which such contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be provided
by the Commission on Human Rights and Oppoertunities advising the labor uinion or workers’ representative of the
contractor’'s commitments under this section, and to post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants for employment; {3) the contractor agrees to comply with each provision of this section and
with each regulation or relevant order issued by said commission pursuant 1o section 46a-56; and {4} the contractor

Please initial here 1o indicate that vou have read and understand these conditions ______
General Grant Conditions Page 11




Emergency Management Performance Grant - Notice of Grant Award

agrees to provide the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities with such information requested hy the
commission, and permit access 1o pertinent books, records, and accounts, concerning the employment practices and
procedures of the contractor which relate to the provisions of this section and section 46a-56.

11,12 The contractor shall include the provisions of section {g) above in every subcontract or purchase order entered into in
order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the state and such provisions shali be binding on a subcontraclor,
vendor or manufacturer unfess exempted by repulations or orders of the commission. The contractor shall take such

action with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the commission may direct as a means of enforcing
such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with section 46a-56; provided, if such contractor
becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a resuilt of such direction by
the commission, the contractor may request the State of Connecticut to enler into any such litigation or negotiation
prior thereto to protect the interests of the state and the state may so enter.

11.13 For the purposes of this entire Non-Discrimination section, “contract” includes any extension or modification of the
contract, “contractor” includes any successors or assigns of the contractor, “marital status” means being single,
married as recognized by the State of Connecticut, widowed, separated or divorced, and “mentat disability means one
or more mental disorders, as defined in the most recent edition of the American Psychiatric Association’s “Diagnostic
and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders”, or a record of or regarding a person as having one or more such disorders.
For the purposes of this section, “contract” does not include a contract where each contractor Is {1) a political
stibdivision of the state, including but not limited to, @ municipality, {2 a quasi-public agency, as defined in CGS Section
1-120, (3} any other state, including but not limited to any federally recognized Indian tribat governments, as defined in
CGS Section 1-267, {4} the federal government, {5) a foreign government, or {6) an agency of a subdivision, agency,
state or government as described in the immediately preceding enumerated items (11,1 - 11.12}.

SECTION 12: Executive Orders.

12.1, This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Three of Governor Thomas J. Meskill regarding
nondiscrimination promulgated June 16, 1971, and such Executive Order is incorporated herein by reference and made
a part thereof. The parties agree to abide by sald Executive Order and agree that the Stale Labor Commissioner shall
have continuing jurisdiction in respecl to contract performance in regard to nondiscrimination until the Agreement is
completed or terminated prior to completion. This Agreement may be canceled, terminated or suspended by the
State Labor Commissioner for violation of or noncompliance with said Executive Order or any state or federal faw
concerning nondiscrimination, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner is not a party to this Agreement.

12.2. This Agreement is subject {o the provisions of Executive Order No. Seventeen of Governor Thomas J. Meskill
pronulgated February 15, 1973, requiring contraclors and subcontractors to fist employment openings with the
Connecticut State Employment Service and such Executive Order is incorporated herein by reference and made a part
thereof. The parties agree to ahide by satd Executive Order and agree that the granting agency and the State Labor
Commissioner shall have joint and several continuing jurisdiction in respect to performance in regard to listing all
employment openings with the Connecticut State Employment Service. This Agreement may be cancelcd, terminated,
or suspended by the granting agency or the State Labor Commissioner for violation of or nencompliance with said
Executive Order No, Seventeen, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner is not a party to this Agreement.

12.3. This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Crder No. Sixteen of Governor John G. Rowland promulgated
August 4, 1999, regarding Violence in the Workforce Prevention and, such Execulive Order is incorporated herein by
reference and made a part thereof. This agreement may be canceled, terminated, or suspended by the State for
violation of or noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Sixteen.

SECTION 13: Americans with Disabilities Act.

This section applies to those grantees, which are or will become responsiblie for compliance with the terms of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990 during the period of award of the grant. The grantee represents that it is famitiar with the terms
of Lhis Act and that it is In compliance with the law. Failure of the grantee to satisfy this standard either now or during the
period of the grant as it may be amended will render the grant voidable at the option of the State upon notice to the grantec,
The grantee warrants that it will hold the State harmless from any liability, which may be imposed upon the State as & result
of any failure of the grantee to be in compliance with this Act,

SECTION 14: independent Contractor,
The grantee shall act as an independent contractor in performing this agreement, maintaining complete control over its
employees and afl of its subcontraclors. Before hiring outside consullants or entering into contractual agreements with

Please initial here to indicate that vou have read and understand these conditions
General Grant Conditions Page 12




Emetrgency Management Performance Grant — Notice of Grant Award

persons, partnerships or companies, the prantee will notify the Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security
of the conlractor’s identity.

SECTION 15: Federal Compiiance and Assurances,

15.1 f the grantee receives any federal funds in this grant as identified on the Notice of Grant Award, the grantee and all its
subgrantees will comply with the nondiscrimination requirement of Titte VI of the Civil Righis Act of 1964, Titfe iX of
the Education Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended, and the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975 to the effedi that, no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, age, sex, or
disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination

under, or denied employnient in connection with any program or activity funded in whole or in part with funds made
available in this grant.

15.2 The grantee will comply with environmentat standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the followlng: {a}
institution of environmental quality control measurer under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 {P.L. 91-
120} and Executive Order {EO} 11514; {b) notification of violating facilities pursuant 1o EO 11738; {c} protection of
wetlands.

SECTION 16: Non-Supplanting,
16.1. if the grantee receives any federal funds in this grant as identified on the Notice of Grant Award, the grantee agrees

that these grant funds will be used so as to supplement and increase, but not supplant, the level of state, local, private
and federal funds that would otherwise be made availabie for this project and to serve this target population, and wilt
in no event replace such state, local, private and federal funds.

16.2. The grantee shall not use slate funds conveyed by the grani to supplant any local funds, if a municipality, or other
state funds, if a state agency, which were budgeted for purposes analogous to that of Lthe state grant funds, Division of
Emergency Management and Homeland Security may waive this provision upon request and for good cause shown,
when it is satisfied that the reduction in local funds or other state funds, as the case may be, is due Lo circumstances

not related to the grant,

SECTION 17: Additional Federal Canditions.

I the prantee receives any federal funds in this grant as identified on the Notice of Grant Award, the grantee agrees to
comply with the attached Additional Federal Conditions which have been issued by the federal grantor agency to the Division
of Emergenty Management and Homeland Security and which are hereby made a part of this grant award.

SECTION 18; Indemnification.

The grantee shall indemnify, defend and hold harmiess the State and its successors and assigns from and against any and alf
{1} actions, suits, claims, investigations and jegal, administrative or arbitration proceedings pending or threatened, whether
mature, un-matured, contingent, known or unknown, at {aw or In equity, in any forum {collectively, "Claims”} arising in
connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to, acts of commission or omission {collectively , the “"Acts"} by the
grantee or any of its members, directors, officers, shareholders, representatives, agents, servants, consuitants, employees or
any other person or entily with whom the graniee is in privity of oral or written contraci; {2) liabilities arising in connection
with this Agreement, out of the Granlee’s Acts concerning its or their duties and obligations as set forth in this Agreemient;
and (3} all damages, osses, costs and expenses, including but not fimited to, attorneys’ and other professionals’ fees, that
may arise out of such Claims and/or liahilities for bodily injury, death and/or property damages. The Grantee shaff reimburse
the State, for any and all damages to the real or personal property of the State caused by the Acts of the Grantee. The State
shall give to the grantee reasonable notice of any such Claim, The Grantee shall also use counsel reasonably acceptable to
the 5tate in carrying out Its obligations under this section. This Section shall survive the expiration or early termination of this
Apreement, and shall not be Himited by reason of any insurance coverage.

SECTION 19: Special Grant Conditions.
The grantee agrees to comply with the attached Special Grant Conditions, which have been issued in connection with this

specific program, and which are hereby made a part of this award.

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions N
Genteral Grant Conditions Page 13




Emergency Management Performance Grani —~ Notice of Grant Award

w‘%’f State of Connecticut
‘ fi": ,.gj‘ Department of Emergency Services & Public Protection
R S Division of Emergency Management & Homeland Security

SPECIAL GRANT CONDITIONS

Check applicable box, if required
D 1. The grantee agrees to complete and submit to DEMHS a revised project narrative not fater than

thirty (30) days after signing this grant award. The grantee must contact DEMHS program staff at
860-685-8038 regarding the required revisions.

D 2. Specific funding iimitations have been applied to this grant. The grantee will complete the
Interoperabie Communications Request Form and submit it for approvai in advance of any purchase
of interoperabie radio comimunications equipment. No funds may be expended until approval has
heen secured.

[ ] 3. The grantee is required to participate in training session(s} on __. The grantee must contact __to
schedule training and determine if there are other technical assistance opportunities.

4 4. The grantee must submit to DEMHS for review and approval a revised budget itemization for any
proposed change 1j which will alter a budget category by more than 10% of the budget catepory or
by more than $500, whichever is greater; or 2} which places resources in a budget category not
previously funded. Significant changes in the use of funds within a budget category, while not
requiring a formal budget revision, should be reported to DEMHS by letter.

[<] 5. The grantee, including all other recipients of assistance under the grant, whether by contract,
subcontract, or subgrant, upon request, agrees to cooperate with research and evaluation efforts of
DEMHS or any party designate by DEMHS for such purpose. The grantee further agrees that such
cooperation includes but is not fimited to: 1) collecting and maintaining project data, including client
data, 2} supplying project data to DEMHS or its designee; and 3} permitting access by DEMHS or its
designee to any and all project information whether stored by manual or electronic means.

[Z] 6.  Alltraining events, seminars, and conferences must be approved by DEMHS prior to submitting
registration for the event. Requests to attend training events must include names of staff, purpose
of tralning, justification/need for training, location, dates, and costs. Staff attending training events
may be required to present a summary of the training to DEMHS and/or other grantees.

[Z} 7. it will be the sole responsibility of the grantee, and its staff, to insure that any report, article,
computer program, database, or other product or publication, whether oral or in writing resulting
from the performance of duties pursuant to this grant application and grant award, protects the
privacy of confidential information and complies with confidentiality and privacy rights and
obligations created by any federal and state law, court rules, or rules of professional conduct
applicable to the work performed hy the grantee.

>] 8 The grantee shall comply with the following statutes and regulations:

e Section 3789d{c}, Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended;
« Title Vi of the Civll Rights Act of 1964, as amended,;

« 28 C.F.R Part 42, SubpartsC, D, E;

¢ Section 504, Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subpart G};

e Title !l of the Americans with Disabifities Act, {28 C.F.R. Part 35);

s Title iX of the Education Amendments of 1972, {28 C.F.R. Part 54};

+ The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, {28 C.F.R. Part 24, Subpart {}.

Plense initial here to indicate that vou have read and understand these conditions
DEMHS Special Conditions Page 14




4 1)

X g

< hj

Emergency Management Performance Grant - Notice of Grant Award

The grantee must obtain DEMHS Training Coordinator approval for all grant-funded
training. The DEMHS Training Coordinator can be reached at 860-256-0840. DEMHS
training approval and all related documentation for participating staff, including
training certificates and time and attendance records must be retained by the sub-
grantee in the grant file,

The grantee must ohtain Connecticut intelligence Center {CTIC} Director approval {or
ali grant-funded CTIC training. The CTIC director can be reached at 860-256-0800.
DEMHS training approval and all related documentation for participating staff,
including training certificates and time and attendance records must he retained by
the sub-grantee in the grant file.

The grantee agrees that all publications created with funding under this grant shail
prominently contain the following statement; “This document was prepared under a
grant from the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s Grant Programs Directorate
{FEMA/GPD) within the U.S. Department of Homeland Security. Points of view or
opinions expressed in this docwment are those of the authors and do not necessarily
represent the official position or policies of FEMA/GPD or the U.S. Department of
Homeland Security.” The recipient also agrees that, when practicable, any equipment
purchased with grant funding shall be prominently marked as follows: "Purchased
with funds provided by the U.S. Department of Hormeland Security.”

The grantee agrees to comply with DEMHS Grant Policy #1 regarding the use of grant
funds for overtime and backfilf reimbursement, which are limited to the maximum
payment of $200 per person per day.

The grantee agrees to submit to DEMHS upon request project deliverables including
but not limited 1o: plans, evaluations, reports, and research resuits.

The receipt of EMPG funding brings with it a commitment on the part of the
municipality to increase operational capability through the funding of personnel and
administrative expenses.

Any individual whose salary is paid on a part-time or full-tinye basis under the EMPG
program shall be placed under the merit system personnel procedures promuigated
by and meeting the standards of the Federal Office of Management and Budget

Acceptance of an award under this program, as demonstrated in the execution of this
application package and the issuance of a sub-grant by DESPP / DEMHS, constitutes a
legally binding agreement, including an agreement te ahide by and comply with all
relevant and applicable state and federai statutes, reguiations and conditions.

The municlpality shall submit promptly to DEMHS excerpts of all audit reports
prepared in accordance with the Single Audit Act {P.L. 98-502) and/or State statute,
sufficient to identify the jurisdiction, the auditor(s} and the period audited, to include
all references to funds received from DESPP / DEMHS or the Federal Emergency
Management Agency.

Please initial here to indicate that vou have read and understand these conditions
DEMHS Special Conditions Page 15




Emergency Management Performance Grant — Natice of Grant Award

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
2013 Emergency Management Preparedness Grant

Federal Special Conditions

Article 1- Civil Rights Act of 1964

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of Title Vi of the Civil Rights act of
1964 {42 U.5.C § 200d et seq.}, which provides that no person in the United States will, on the grounds
of race, color or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

Article i - Budget Review

The recipient is prohibited from obligating, expending or drawing down funds provided through this
award until the required budget and budget narrative are approved by FEMA and this condition is
rescinded.

Article i - EHP Conditional Hold

The recipient is prohibited from obligating, expending, or drawing down funds provided through this award
for construction until the recipient has submitted all required Environmental and Historic Preservation
(EHP}) review packets to FEMA pursuant to the guidance set forth in the 2013 EMPG Funding Opportunity
Announcement.

Article Il - Assurances, Administrative Requirements and Cost Principies

a. Recipients of DHS federal financial assistance must complete OMB Standard Form 424B Assurances ~
Non-Construction Programs. Certain assurances in this form may not be applicable lo your project or
program, and the awarding agency may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. Please
contact the program awarding office if you have any questions. The administrative requirements that
apply to DHS award recipients originate from two sources:

+ Office of Management and Budget {OMB) Circutar A-102, Uniform Administrative Requirements for
Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments (also known as the “A-102
Common Rule™). These A-102 requirements are aiso located within DHS regufations at Title 44, Code of
Federal Regulations {CFR} Part 13.

« OMB Circular A-110, Uniform Administrative Regquirements for Grants and Agreements with institutions
of Higher Education, Hospitals, and Other Non- Profit Organizations, relocaled to 2 CFR Part 215,

b. The cosl principles that apply to DHS award reciplents through a grant or cooperative agreement
originate from one of the following sources:

+ OMB Circular A-21, Cost Principles for Educational Instifutions, relocated to 2 CFR Part 220.

+ OMB Circular A-87, Gost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribai Governments, relocated to 2 CFR
Part 225.

» OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations, relocated to 2 CFR Part 230.

The audit requirements for State. Local and Tribal recipients of BHS awards originate from:

« OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Stales, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations.

Article IV - Acknowledgement of Federal Funding from DHS

All recipients must acknowledge their use of federal funding when issuing statements, press releases,
requests for proposals, bid invitations, and other documents describing projects or programs funded in
whole or in part with Federal funds.

Article V - Activities Conducted Abroad

All recipients must ensure that project activilies cairied on outside the United States are coordinated as
necessary with appropriate government authorities and that appropriate ficenses, permits, or approvals
are obtained.

Pease initial here ta indicate that vou have read and understand these conditions
Federal Special Conditions Page 16




Emesgency Management Performance Grant — Notice of Grant Award

Article VI - Best Practices for Collection and Use of Personally Idenlifiable Information (Pll)

All award recipients who collect Pl are required to have a publically-available privacy policy that
describes what Pll they collect, how they use the PH, whether they share Pil with third parties, and how
individuals may have their PH corrected where appropriate.

Award recipients may also find as a useful resource the DHS Privacy lmpact Assessments:

http:Avww. divs qovixlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy_pia_guidance june?2010.pdf

and

hitp:/iwww.dhs.govixlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy pia_template.pdf, respectively.

Article Vil - Copyright

All recipients must affix the applicable copyright notices of 17 U.S.C. § 401 or 402 and an
acknowledgement of Government sponsorship (including award number} to any work first produced under
Federal financial assistance awards, unless the work includes any information that is otherwise controlied
by the Governmenl {e.g.. classified information or other information subject to national security or export
conkrol laws or regulations).

Articte VIll - Debarment and Suspension

All recipients must comply with Executive Orders 12549 and 12689, which provide protection against
waste, fraud and abuse by debarring or suspending those persons deemed irresponsible in their dealings
with the Federal government.

Article {X - Drug-Free Workplace Regulations

All recipients must comply with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (412 U.S.C. § 701 et seq.}, which
requires that all organizations receiving granis from any Federal agency agree to maintain a drug-free
workplace. These requlations are coditied at 2 CFR 3001,

Article X - Duplication of Benefits

State, Local and Tribal Recipients must comply with 2 CFR Part §225, Appendix A, paragraph {C)(3){c),

which provides that any cost allocable to a parlicular Federal award or cost objective under the principies
provided for in this authority may not be charged lo other Federal awards to overcome fund deficiencies.

Article Xi - False Claims Act and Program Fraud Civil Remedies

All recipients must comply with the requirements of 31 U.S.C. § 3729 which set forth that no recipient of
federal payments shall submit a false claim for payment. See also 38 U.S.C. § 3801-3812 which details
the administrative remedies for false cfaims and statemenis made.

Article XlI - Federal Debt Status

All recipients are required to be non-delinquent in their repayment of any Federatl debt, Exaniples of
relevant debt include delinquent payroll and other taxes, audit disallowances, and benefit overpayments.
See OMB Circular A-129 and form SF-424, item number 17 for additional information and guidance.

Article XIll - Fly America Acl of 1974

All recipients musl comply with Preference for U.S. Flag Alr Carriers: Trave! supported by U.S.
Government funds requirement, which states preference for the use of U.S. flag air carriers (air carriers
hofding cerlificates under 49 U.S.C. §41102} for international air transportation of people and property to
the extent that such service is available, in accordance with the International Air Transportation Fair
Competitive Praclices Act of 1974 (49 U.5.C. § 40118} and the interpretative guidetines isstied by the
Comptroller General of the Uniled States in the March 31, 1981, amendment to Comptroller General
Decision B138942,

Article XIV - Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990

In accordance with Section 6 of the Hotel and Motel Fire Safely Act of 1990, 15 U.8.C. §2225(a), all
recipients must ensure that all conference, meeling, convention, or training space funded in whole or in
part with Federal funds complies with the fire prevention and contro! guidelines of the Federal Fire
Prevention and Control Act of 1974, 15 U.S.C. §2225,

Atticle XV - Lobbying Prohibitions

All recipients must comply with 31 U.S.C. § 1352, which provides that none of the funds provided under
an award may he expended by the recipient to pay any person fo influence, or attempt to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an

Please initial here to indicate that vou have read and understand these conditions
Federal Speciat Conditions Page 17




Emergency Management Performance Grant ~ Notice of Grant Award

employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any Federat action concerning the award or
renewal.

Article XVi - Non-supplanting Requirement

All recipients must ensure that Federal funds do not replace {supplant) funds that have been budgeted for
the same purpose through non-Federal sources. Applicants or award recipients may be required to
demonstrate and document that a reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons other than the
recelpt of expected receipt of Federal funds.

Article XVIl - Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of the government-wide award term
which implements Section 106{g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act {TVPA) of 2000, as amended
{22 U.8.C. § 7104), located at 2 CFR Part 175. This is implemented in accordance with OMB Interim Final
Guidance, Federal Register, Volume 72, No. 218, November 13, 2007. In accordance with the statutory
requirement, in each agency award under which funding is provided to a privale entity. Seclion 106(g) of
the TVPA, as amended, requires the agency to include a condition that authorizes the agency to
terminate the award, without penalty, if the recipient or a subrecipient —

{a) Engages in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect;
{b} Procures a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect; or

{c} Uses forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award.

Full text of the award term is provided at 2 CFR § 175.15.

Article XVIII - USA Patriot Act of 2001

All recipients must comply with the requirements of the Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing
Appropriate Tools Required to intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act (USA PATRIOT Act), which amends
18 U.S.C. §§ 175~175¢. Among other things, the USA PATRIOT Act prescribes criminal penatties for
possession of any biofogical agent, toxin, or delivery system of a type or in a quantily that is not
reasonably Justified by a prophylactic, prolective, bona fide research, or other peaceful purpose.

Article XIX - Use of DHS Seal, l.ogo and Flags

All recipients must oblain DHS's approval prior to using the DHS seal(s), logos, crests or reproductions of
flags or likenesses of DHS agency officials, including use of the United States Coast Guard seal, logo,
crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of Coast Guard officials.

Article XX - DHS Specific Acknowledgements and Assurances

All recipients of financial assistance must acknowledge and agree—and require any sub-recipients,
contractors, successors, transferees, and assignees acknowledge and agree---to comply with applicable
provisions governing DHS access to records, accounts, documents, information, facilities, and staff.

1. Recipients must cooperate with any compliance review or complaint investigation conducted by DHS.
2. Recipients muslt give DHS access lo and the right to examine and copy records, accounts, and other
documents and sources of information related to the grant and permit access to facilities, personnel, and
other individuals and information as may be necessary, as required by DHS regulations and other
applicable laws or program guidance.

3. Recipients must submit {imely, complete, and accurate reporls to the appropriate DHS officials and
maintain appropriate backup documentation to support the reports.

4. Recipients mus{ comply with all other special reporting, data collection, and evaluation requirements,
as prescribed by law or detailed in program guidance.

5. If, during the past three years, the recipient has been accused of discrimination on the grounds of race,
color, national origin {including limiled English proficiency), sex, age, disability, refigion, or familial status,
the recipient must provide a list of ali such proceedings, pending or completed, including cutcome and
copies of setllement agreements to the DHS awarding office and the DHS Office of Civil Rights and Civil
Liberties.

6. In the event any court or administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination on grounds of race,
color, nationat origin {including lirited English proficiency), sex, age, disabifity, religion, or familial status
against the recipient, or the recipient setties a case or maller alleging stich discrimination, recipients must
forward a copy of the compfaint and findings to the DHS Component and/or awarding office. The United
States has the right to seek judicial enforcement of these obligations.

Please Initlal here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Speciat Conditions Page 18




Emergency Management Performance Grant - Notice of Grant Award

Article XX! - Compliance with Funding Opportunity Announcement

The recipient agrees that all aflocations and use of funds under this grant will be in accordance with the
Funding Opportunily Announcement.

Article XXU - Acceptance of Post Award Changes

In the event FEMA determines that changes are necessary 1o the award document after an award has
been made, including changes to period of performance or terms and conditions, recipients witl be
notified of the changes in wiiting. Once notification has been made, any subsequent request for funds will
indicate recipient acceptance of the changes o the award.

Piease call the FEMA/GMD Cali Center at {866} 927-5646 or via e-mait to ASK-GMD@dhs.qov if you
have any questions.

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Special Conditions Page 19




	09-02-14Agenda
	08-19-14 ExecSession
	08-19-14 RegularMinutes
	MayorsCar
	Resignation
	EmergMngmntPrfrmGrant

